
From: Hendy, Timothy TRAN:EX
To: Sarah Holden
Subject: Bylaw 1407 Referral Response Request, MoT File 2020-01716
Date: April 9, 2020 1:49:57 PM
Attachments: image001.png

MoT File 2020-01716           
 
The Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure has no objections to the proposed rezoning.
 
Thank you. I believe you have a response from me for Bylaw 1404
Tim Hendy | Development Services Officer
Vancouver Island District | Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
P: (250) 734-4812 | timothy.hendy@gov.bc.ca

For current highway conditions: http://www.drivebc.ca
Visit us at: www.gov.bc.ca/tran

 

From: Sarah Holden <sholden@acrd.bc.ca> 
Sent: April 9, 2020 10:07 AM
To: Stephanie Bruvall <stephanie.bruvall@viha.ca>; Steve Tatoosh <steve@hupacasath.ca>; Brett
Mortlock <bmortlock@acrd.bc.ca>; Jenny Brunn <jbrunn@acrd.bc.ca>; 'dross@tseshaht.com'
<dross@tseshaht.com>; 'lcheetham@sd70.bc.ca' <lcheetham@sd70.bc.ca>; Hendy, Timothy
TRAN:EX <Timothy.Hendy@gov.bc.ca>; Hopkins, Jamie TRAN:EX <Jamie.Hopkins@gov.bc.ca>; Mike
Kobus (Fire Dept) <firechief@bcvfd.ca>
Cc: Charity Hallberg Dodds <chdodds@acrd.bc.ca>; XT:Irg, Mike Alberni-Clyoquot Regional District
EAO:IN <mirg@acrd.bc.ca>; Alex Dyer <adyer@acrd.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Bylaws 1404 & 1407 Referral Response Request
 
Hello all,
 
This is a reminder email of the attached referral packages for your review. Please let me know if you
have any questions.
 
Best,
 
 
Sarah Holden
Junior Planner

Alberni-Clayoquot Regional District
3008 Fifth Avenue   Port Alberni, BC   V9Y 2E3
250-720-2709   |   sholden@acrd.bc.ca

This e-mail is confidential and may be privileged. Any use of this e-mail by an unintended recipient

mailto:Timothy.Hendy@gov.bc.ca
mailto:sholden@acrd.bc.ca
mailto:timothy.hendy@gov.bc.ca
http://www.drivebc.ca/
http://www.gov.bc.ca/tran
mailto:sholden@acrd.bc.ca

BRITISH

@@l COLUMBIA





is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error please notify me immediately and delete it.

 
 
 

From: Sarah Holden 
Sent: March 16, 2020 9:24 AM
To: Stephanie Bruvall <stephanie.bruvall@viha.ca>; Charlie Starratt; Steve Tatoosh
<steve@hupacasath.ca>; Brett Mortlock <bmortlock@acrd.bc.ca>; Jenny Brunn
<jbrunn@acrd.bc.ca>; 'dross@tseshaht.com' <dross@tseshaht.com>; 'lcheetham@sd70.bc.ca'
<lcheetham@sd70.bc.ca>; 'Hendy, Timothy TRAN:EX' <Timothy.Hendy@gov.bc.ca>;
'Jamie.Hopkins@gov.bc.ca' <Jamie.Hopkins@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Charity Hallberg Dodds <chdodds@acrd.bc.ca>; Mike Irg <mirg@acrd.bc.ca>; Alex Dyer
<adyer@acrd.bc.ca>
Subject: Bylaws 1404 & 1407 Referral Response Request
 
Good morning!
 
Please see the attached referral packages and response forms for two rezoning applications in
Beaver Creek.  We would appreciate your input by Monday, April 6th.  If you have any questions or
would like additional information, please let us know!
 
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
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